

Community Information Directory for Little Chalfont Residents

Last updated: February 2019

This Directory is provided by the Little Chalfont Community Association and was initially compiled by students at Dr Challoner's High School, with the aim of providing local residents with information on businesses and other services.

It is split into two parts:

- Information on what is available in Little Chalfont
- Information on what is available outside Little Chalfont

The information in this Directory is subject to ongoing revision and expansion. The Community should treat this Directory as a work in progress and is encouraged to provide updated information and new entries by emailing directory@littlechalfont.org.uk

Please note this Directory is for information only and does not represent a recommendation of the individuals, organisations, businesses, firms or services listed.

Contents

ittle Chalfont Only	
Shops	
Financial Services	
Post Offices, Accountants & Financial Advisers, Building Societies	
Cash Points	
Event venues	
Regular events	1
Health and Beauty	
Health - Doctors surgeries, pharmacists, dentists, hearing centre, opticians , cherapists	•
Beauty – hairdressers and beauty salons	1
Education and Childcare	1
Library, U3A	1
Toddler groups, nurseries, classes and schools located in the village	1
Childminders & Babysitters	
Animal Care	
Pet shops	
Dog groomers	
Dog boarding and day care	
Eating out and leisure activities	
Cafes	
Pubs and restaurants	
Takeaway services	
Library	
Clubs and societies for all ages	
Recreation Areas	
Annual events in the village	
Household and vehicle services	
Household – electricians, builders, recycling and estate agents	
Vehicle services – servicing, MOTs , sales and repairs	
Transport	
Other businesses in Little Chalfont	
Community Services	
Library	
Places of Worship	
ommunity support Services	2
Local Church support	
More Support Services	
olunteering and other opportunities	
usinesses and services outside Little Chalfont	
Hospitals	
Community services outside of the village	
Press, helplines	2
Local Government	
Household services outside of the village	
Funeral Services	
Animal services	

Education	28
State infant schools	28
State junior schools	28
State secondary schools	29
Independent schools	29
Nursery schools	29
Adult Education	30
Social and Supported Housing	31
Useful Support Organisations	31

Little Chalfont Only

The following pages give a comprehensive list of all the businesses and services available in Little Chalfont. It has been divided into the following categories:

- 1. **Shops** a comprehensive list of all the shops in the village
- 2. **Financial Services** Post Offices, Accountants & Financial Advisers, Building Societies and Cash Points
- 3. Event venues Churches, Village Halls, Library and Sports Areas available for events
- 4. **Regular Events** monthly markets
- 5. **Health** Doctors surgeries, Pharmacists, Dentists, Hearing centre, Opticians, Therapists.
- 6. **Beauty**, Beauty Salons and Hairdressers
- 7. **Education and Childcare** Library, Toddler groups, nurseries, schools located in the village, child minders and babysitters
- 8. Animal Care pet shops, dog walkers, dog groomers, kennels and dog day care
- 9. **Eating out** Cafes, pubs and restaurants, takeaways
- 10. **Leisure activities**, library, clubs and societies for all ages, Nature Park, recreation areas and annual events in the village
- 11. **Household and vehicle services** electricians, builders, recycling, estate agents, vehicle servicing, MOTs, sales and repairs
- 12. **Transport** public transport and taxi services
- 13. Other businesses in Little Chalfont
- 14. **Community Services** Community Library, Community Association and Neighbourhood Watch details (for Parish Council see Local Government section in 'Other Useful Services outside of the village)
- 15. Places of Worship -Local churches
- 16. Community Support Services local church support and other support services
- 17. Volunteering & Other Opportunities.

Shops

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Age UK	8 Nightingales Corner Cokes Lane Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PZ	Contact number: 01494 765005 Website: www.ageuk.org	Monday-Saturday: 09:00-17:00
Carlton Clocks	Chalfont Station Road Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PN	Email address: info@ukclocks.com Contact number: 01494 763793 Website: www.ukclocks.com	Monday-Thursday: 09:00-17:30 Friday: 09:00-16:30 Saturday: 09:00-16:00
Chiltern Mica Hardware	12 Chenies Parade Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PH	Email address: chilternmica@btconnect.com Contact number: 01494 762736 Mobile number: 07932400052	Monday-Saturday: 8.30-18.00 Sunday: 10.00-14.00
Echoes	19 Nightingales Corner Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PY	Contact number: 01494 764174 Email address: echoes.fashion@virginmedia.com	Tuesday-Saturday: 10.00-17.30
Filippettos	14 Chenies Parade Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PH	Email address: info@filippettos.co.uk Contact number: 01494 766536 Website: www.filippettos.co.uk	Monday – Saturday: 09:00 – 17:00
Haranie's Food & Wine	Station Road Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PN	Tel: 01494 763406	Mon-Sat: 7am- 9pm Sun: 8am-8pm
Iain Rennie Hospice Shop	11 Chenies Parade Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PH	Contact number: 01494 549910 Email address: info@irgh.org.uk Website: www.irgh.org.uk	Monday – Saturday: 09.00-17.00
Lina's Newsagents & Tobacconists	68 Elizabeth Avenue Little Chalfont Bucks HP6 6QJ	Contact number: 01494 762772 Email address: linas.news@yahoo.co.uk	Monday-Friday: 06:00-18:00 Saturday: 07:00-17:00 Sunday: 07:00-13:00
Martin the Newsagent	5 Chenies Parade Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PH	Contact number: 01494 764286	Monday, Tuesday, Thursday: 06:00-18:00 Wednesday, Friday, Saturday: 07:00-18:30 Sunday: 07:00-13:00
Party N Cards	Nightingales Corner Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PY	Email address: info@partyncards.com Contact number: 01494 762403 Website: www.partyncards.com	Monday-Saturday: 09.00-17.30
Pets at No 1	1 Nightingales Corner Cokes Lane Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PZ	Email address: info@petsatno1.co.uk Contact number: 01494 763111 Website: www.petsatno1.co.uk	Monday – Saturday: 09:00-17:30

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Post Office & General	3 Chenies Parade	Post office contact number:	Post office:
Store	Little Chalfont	01494 765513	Monday – Saturday:
	Bucks	Shop contact number	07:00-19:00
	HP7 9PH	01494 700592	Sunday: 08:00-14:00
			Shop:
			Monday – Saturday:
			06.30-20.30
			Sunday: 07:00-18:00
Rex Bakery	4 Chenies Parade	Tel: 01494 764423	Mon-Fri: 07:00 – 17:00
	Little Chalfont	Website: www.rexbakery.com	Sat: 08:00 – 16:00
	Bucks HP7 9PH		Sun: 09:00 – 13:30
Robertson's Butchers	10 Chenies Parade	Email address:	Monday-Friday:
	Little Chalfont	jtrobertson55@gmail.com	07.30-17.00
	Bucks HP7 9PH	Contact number: 01494 763084	Saturday:
			07.00-13.00
T & A Flooring	1 Chalfont House	Email address:	Monday-Saturday:
	Chalfont Station Road	taflooring@btinternet.com	09:00-17:00
	Little Chalfont	Contact number: 01494 766046	
	Bucks	Website:	
	HP7 9PS	www.t-and-a-flooring.co.uk	
Tesco Express	7 Chenies Parade	Contact number:	Every day: 06:00-23:00
	Little Chalfont	01494 611057	
	Bucks	Website:	
	HP7 9PH	www.tesco.co.uk	
The Craft Beer Shop	3 Station Approach	Tel: 01494 765687	Mon & Tues: 4-9pm
	Little Chalfont	Email: info@craftbeershops.co.uk	Weds & Thurs: 1-9pm
	Bucks		Fri: 12-10pm
	HP7 9PR		Sat: 11am-9pm
			Sun: 12:30pm-8pm
The Flower Boutique	Film House	Email address:	Monday-Saturday:
	Nightingales Corner	info@flower-boutique.com	09:00-17:30
	Little Chalfont	Contact number: 01494 762760	
	Bucks	Website:	
	HP7 9PY	www.flower-boutique.com	
Village Dry Cleaners	2 Chenies Parade	Contact number:	Monday-Saturday:
	Little Chalfont	01494 764784	08.00-18.00
	Bucks HP7 9PH	Mobile number: 07958 335 036	
Village Wine	1A Chenies Parade	Email address:	Monday-Thursday:
	Little Chalfont	villagewinechalfont@gmail.com	11.00-21.00
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 763217	Friday & Saturday:
	HP7 9PH		10.00-21.00
			Sunday: 11.00-19.00
William Hill Bookmaker	2 Nightingales Corner	Website:	Monday-Friday:
	Cokes Lane	www.williamhill.co.uk	10.00-21.30
	Little Chalfont		Saturday: 09.00-21.30
	Bucks HP7 9PZ		Sunday: 10.00-18.30
Wenzel's	10, Chenies Parade	Website:	Mon-Sat 07.00 -17.30
	Little Chalfont	https://www.wenzels.co.uk/shop/li	Sun – 8.30 – 17.00
	HP7 9PH	ttle-chalfont/	
		Tel: 01494 762 026	

Financial Services

Post Offices, Accountants & Financial Advisers, Building Societies

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Post Office	3 Chenies Parade Little Chalfont Buckinghamshire HP7 9PH	01494 765513	Monday – Friday: 08:30-17:30 Saturday: 09:00-12:30
Wilkins Kennedy (Accountants)	Anglo House Bell Lane Office Village Bell Lane Little Chalfont Buckinghamshire HP6 6FA	Email address: amersham@wilkinskennedy.com Contact number: 01494 545570 Website: www.wilkinskennedy.com	Monday-Friday 9am – 17.30
Cansdales Chartered Accountants & Business Advisors	Bourbon Court Nightingales Corner Little Chalfont Buckinghamshire HP7 9QS	Contact email address: nicke@cansdales.co.uk Contact number: 01494 765428 Website: www.cansdales.co.uk	Monday-Friday: 09.00 – 17.30
Skipton Building Society	5 Nightingales Corner Little Chalfont Buckinghamshire HP7 9PY	Email address: sarah.bosher@skipton.co.uk Contact number: 01494 765661 Website: www.skipton.co.uk	Mon, Tues, Thurs, Fri: 9:00am - 5:00pm Wed: 10:00am - 5:00pm Sat: 9:00am - 12 noon Closed on Sunday
TaxAssist Accountants	Station Road Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PN	Contact person: Mari McLoughlin E: marimcloughlin@taxassist.co.uk Website: www.taxassist.co.uk/amersham Tel: 01494 355355	Mon – Fri: 9am – 5pm
	Не	lp with Debts	
CAP local help			Tel 0800 328 0006
Helpful websites		www.entitledto.co.uk https://www.turn2us.org.uk/	

Cash Points

Name	Address
Cash Point outside Martin's Newsagents	5 Chenies Parade
	Little Chalfont
	Bucks HP7 9PH
Cash Point outside Tesco Express	7 Chenies Parade
	Chalfont Station Road
	Little Chalfont
	Bucks HP7 9PH
Post Office Counter	3 Chenies Parade
	Little Chalfont
	Buckinghamshire
	HP7 9PH

Event venues

Name	Address	Contact details
Dr Challoner's High School	Cokes Lane	Email address: office@challonershigh.com
	Little Chalfont	Contact number: 01494 763296 Ext. 336
	Buckinghamshire	Website: http://challonershigh.com
	HP7 9QB	Web page for lettings:
		http://www.challonershigh.com/page/?title=Lettingsπ
		<u>d=863</u>
Little Chalfont Primary School	Oakington Avenue	Email address: office@littlechalfont.bucks.sch.uk
	Little Chalfont	Contact number:01494 762109
	Bucks HP6 6SX	Website: www.littlechalfontprimaryschool.co.uk
Little Chalfont Methodist	Chalfont Avenue Little	Email address: lcmc@hotmail.co.uk
Church	Chalfont	Contact number: 01494 766067
	Buckinghamshire HP6	Website: www.littlechalfontmethodistchurch.co.uk
	6RD	
St. Aidans Roman Catholic	Finch Lane	Email address: staidansinfo@yahoo.co.uk
Church	Little Chalfont Bucks	Contact number: 01494 763518
	HP7 9NE	Website: www.staidanslittlechalfont.co.uk
St. Georges (Church of England)	St Georges Church	Contact Name: jo.hop.herr@gmail.com
	White Lion Road	Website: www.cheniesbenefice.org
	Little Chalfont,	
	Buckinghamshire, HP7	
	9LW	
Little Chalfont Village Hall	Cokes Lane	Email address: <u>clerk@littlechalfont-pc.gov.uk</u>
	Little Chalfont,	Contact number: 01494 766655
	Buckinghamshire,	
	HP7 9QA	
Little Chalfont Community	Cokes Lane	Email address: <u>littlechalfontlibrary@gmail.com</u>
Library	Little Chalfont	Contact number: 01494 764602
	Buckinghamshire	
	HP7 9QA	Website: www.littlechalfontlibrary.org.uk
		Facebook page: www.facebook.com/LCCommunityLibrary
Westwood Park Pitches and	Chenies Avenue	Email address: clerk@littlechalfont-pc.gov.uk
Pavilion	Little Chalfont	Contact number: 01494 766655
(Tennis courts are available by	Buckinghamshire HP6	Website: www.littlechalfont-pc.gov.uk
payment at the ticket meter	6PP	website. www.nttlechanont-pc.gov.ak
machine next to the house in	OTT	
Westwood Park - cost £2 per		
hour')		
,		
Little Chalfont Tennis Club	Pavilion Way	Chairman's email: jchale@earthling.net
(Tennis coaching available)	Little Chalfont	Contact number: 07939 978541 (Club Coach)
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Buckinghamshire	Website: www.littlechalfonttennisclub.co.uk
	HP6 6QT	Facebook page:
	,	www.facebook.com/LittleChalfontTC
		www.facebook.com/LittleChalfontTC

Regular Events

Thames Valley Farmers Market	Outside the Village	Email: info@tvfm.org.uk	2 nd Saturday every month
	Hall	Tel: 01235 227266	9am – 1pm
	Cokes Lane		
	Little Chalfont		
	HP7 9QA		
Red Kite Craft Market	Village Hall	Email:	2 nd Saturday every month
	Cokes Lane	Carolyn.towner@tesco.net	Except January & August
	Little Chalfont		
	HP7 9QA		

Health

Health - Doctors surgeries, pharmacists, dentists, hearing centre, opticians, chiropodist and therapists

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Little Chalfont Surgery	200 White Lion Road	Contact number: 01494 762323	Monday – Friday:
(Doctors)	Little Chalfont	Website:	08:30-18:30
	Bucks	www.littlechalfontsurgery.co.uk	
	HP7 9NU		
H A McParland	3 Nightingales Corner	Email address:	Monday-Friday:
(Pharmacist)	Little Chalfont	chalfont@hamcparland.co.uk	09:00-17:30
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 762206	Saturday: 09:00-17:00
	HP7 9PY	Website: www.hamcparland.co.uk	
Amersham Aspire	Little Chalfont Surgery	Email address:	Monday – Friday:
Dental Care	200 White Lion Road	Amersham.aspire@hotmail.co.uk	08:00-18:00
	Little Chalfont	info@aspiredentalltd.co.uk	Saturday: 09:00- 13.00
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 762601	
	HP7 9NU	Website:	
		www.aspiredentalltd.co.uk	
Brocklehurst Dental	202 White Lion Road	Contact number: 01494 763353	Monday-Friday
Surgery	Little Chalfont	Email address:	09:00 – 17:30
	Bucks	brocklehurst@kdsconnect.com	
	HP7 9NU		
Nightingale Dental	1B Nightingales Corner	Email address:	
Care	Little Chalfont	reception.ndc@kdsconnect.com	
	Bucks		
	HP7 9PY		
Safana Dental Clinic	12 Nightingales Corner	Email address:	Monday: 08:00-17:00
(NB private practice	Little Chalfont	reception@safana.co.uk	Tuesday, Wednesday:
only)	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 766846	10:00-19:00
	HP7 9PZ		Thursday: 10:00-14:00
		Website: <u>www.safana.co.uk</u>	Open by appointment
			throughout the week and
			alternate Saturdays.
Chalfont Hearing	17 Nightingales Corner	Email address:	Monday-Friday:
Centre	Little Chalfont	chalfonthearingcentre@live.co.uk	10:00-16:00
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 765144	Evenings and weekends by
	HP7 9PZ	Website: www.chalfonthearing.co.uk	appointment.

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Brian D Suttie	14 Nightingales Corner	Email address: icare@bdeyes.co.uk	Monday-Friday:
(Chalfont) Ltd	Little Chalfont	Contact number: 01494 762338	09:00-17:30
(Opticians)	Bucks HP7 9PZ	Website: www.bdeyes.co.uk	Saturday: 08:30-13:00
Paul Adams (Chiropodist)	3 Nightingales Corner Little Chalfont Bucks	Contact number: 01494 765255	Tuesday: 09:00-17:00 Wednesday: 09:00-18:00 Friday: 09:00-13:00
	HP7 9PY		Saturday: 09:00-12:00 Home visits for reduced-
			mobility patients available on Mondays and Thursdays
Advantage	3 Nightingales Corner	Email address: enquiries@advantage-	Monday- Friday: 08:00 -
Physiotherapy	Little Chalfont	physiotherapy.co.uk	21:00
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 764822	
	HP7 9PY	Website:	Saturday: 09:00- 13:00
		www.advantage-physiotherapy.co.uk	·
Chalfont Wellness	Oliv-Harr House	Tel: 01494 766 866	
Clinic	Chenies Parade,		
Multi-therapy clinic	Little Chalfont HP7 9PN		

Beauty – hairdressers and beauty salons

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Grace Ellen Beauty	10 Nightingales Corner Little Chalfont Buckinghamshire HP7 9PZ	Contact email: graceellenbeauty@icloud.com Contact number: 01494 766468 Website: www.GRACEELLENBEAUTY.CO.UK	Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday: 09:00-17:30 Thursday: 10:00-20:00 Saturday: 09:00-16:00
Hair @Five	5, Station Approach, Little Chalfont, HP7 9PR	Tel: 01494 765448 Website: www.hairat5.co.uk	Mon 10-15.30; Tues 9-17.30 Thur 10-19.00; Fri9 -18.00 Sat 8.30-18.00 Wed & Sun – CLOSED,
HFM Hairdresser (Barbers)	21 Nightingales Corner Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PY		
Nails & Beauty	Chalfont House Station Road Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PS	Tel: 01494 764900	Mon-Weds: 10am-6:30pm Thurs & Fri: 10am-7pm Sat: 10am-6:30pm
Paul and Dragas Hair Salon	16 Nightingales Corner Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PZ	Contact number: 01494 765520	
Upper Cut of Chalfont	11 Nightingales Corner Little Chalfont Bucks HP7 9PZ	Contact email: info@uppercut.co Contact number: 01494 766427 Website: www.uppercut.co	Monday, Tuesday, Saturday: 09:00-17:00 Wednesday, Friday: 09:00-18:00 Thursday: 09:00-19:30

Education and Childcare

Library

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Little Chalfont	Cokes Lane	Website: www.littlechalfontlibrary.org.uk	Tues, Wed, Fri:
Community	Little Chalfont	Contact number: 01494 764602	10:00-17:00
Library	Buckinghamshire	Email: www.littlechalfontlibrary.org.uk	Thurs: 10:00-13:00
	HP7 9QA	Facebook page:	Sat: 10:00-15:00
		www.facebook.com/LCCommunityLibrary	Closed Sun& Mon
The University	of the Third Age (U3	BA)	
Chiltern U3A	Chiltern U3A	http://www.chiltern-u3a.org.uk/contact.html	
	Amersham & District	E: enquiries@chiltern-u3a.org.uk	
	Community		
	Association		
	Chiltern Avenue		
	Amersham HP6 5AH		

Toddler groups, nurseries, schools and classes located in the village

Name	Address	Contact details
Busy Living	Little Chalfont	Email address: info@busy-living.co.uk
	Methodist Church	Contact number: 01494 722318
	Chalfont Avenue	Mobile: 07976 54771
	Little Chalfont	Website: www.busy-living.co.uk
	Bucks HP6 6RF	
Little Chalfont Toddlers	Little Chalfont	Email address: <u>littlechalfonttoddlers@hotmail.com</u>
(runs on Fridays between 09:45-11:30)	Village Hall	
	Cokes Lane	
	Little Chalfont	
	Bucks HP7 9QA	
Little Chalfont Primary School	Oakington Avenue	Email address:
	Little Chalfont	office@littlechalfont.bucks.sch.uk
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 762109
	HP6 6SX	Website:
		www.littlechalfontprimaryschool.co.uk
Chalfont Valley E-ACT Primary Academy	Bell Lane	Email address: office@chalfontvalleye-
	Little Chalfont	<u>actacademy.org.uk</u>
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 764521
	HP6 6PF	Website: www.chalfontvalleye-actacademy.org.uk
Dr Challoner's High School	Cokes Lane	Email address: office@challonershigh.com
	Little Chalfont	Contact number: 01494 763296
	Bucks HP7 9QB	Website: <u>www.challonershigh.com</u>
123 Soleil	Dr Challoners High	Email: Amersham@123soleil.co.uk
French school for bilingual children from	School	Tel: 07775 703591
the age of 3	Cokes Lane	Website: www.123soleil.co.uk
	Little Chalfont	Sessions: 10:30-12:00 for 3-5 year olds
		10:30-12:30 for 5 year onwards
		Term time only

Childminders & Babysitters

Name	Address	Contact details
Little Acorns Childcare	Saint Georges Parsonage	Email address: <u>Littleacornschildcare87@gmail.com</u>
	White Lion Road	Contact number: 01494 765485
	Little Chalfont	Website:
	Bucks HP7 9LW	http://little-acorns-childcare.com/

Animal Care

Pet shops

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Pets at No 1	1 Nightingales	Email address:	Monday – Saturday:
	Corner	info@petsatno1.co.uk	09:00-17:30
	Cokes Lane	Contact number: 01494 763111	
	Little Chalfont	Website: www.petsatno1.co.uk	
	Bucks		
	HP7 9PZ		

Dog groomers

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Pets at No 1	1 Nightingales	Email address:	Monday – Saturday:
	Corner	info@petsatno1.co.uk	09:00-17:30
	Cokes Lane	Contact number: 01494 763111	
	Little Chalfont	Website: www.petsatno1.co.uk/grooming	
	Bucks		
	HP7 9PZ		

Dog boarding and day care

Name	Address	Contact details	
A1-K9 Care	Little Chalfont	01494 764845 OR 07799431105 Website: http://www.a1k9carechalfont.co.uk/	Dog Walking, Boarding, Day care
Dogs in the Wood	Forest Cottages, Bell Lane, Little Chalfont, HP6 6PQ	Contact number for Sian Lloyd (owner): 01494 763255 or 07824 99022 Website: www.dogsinthewood.co.uk	

Eating out

Cafes

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Bojangles Creative Cafe	132, White Lion Rd,	Tel: 01494 764150	Tues – Sat 10-17.30
	Little Chalfont,	Website:	Sun 10-16.00
	HP7 9NQ	http://www.bojanglescreativecafe.	Evenings19- 21.30 by
		co.uk/	appointment
Costa Coffee	13 Chenies Parade	Website – <u>www.costa.co.uk</u>	Monday-Saturday:
	Little Chalfont		07:00-19:00
	Bucks HP7 9PH		Sunday: 09:00-18:00

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Bojangles Creative Cafe	132, White Lion Rd,	Tel: 01494 764150	Tues – Sat 10-17.30
	Little Chalfont,	Website:	Sun 10-16.00
	HP7 9NQ	http://www.bojanglescreativecafe.	Evenings19- 21.30 by
		co.uk/	appointment
Filippettos	14 Chenies Parade	Email address:	Monday – Friday:
	Little Chalfont	info@filippettos.co.uk	08:30-17:30
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 766536	Saturday: 08:00-17:00
	HP7 9PH	Website: www.filippettos.co.uk	Sunday: 11:00-17:00
Koho Coffee	7 Nightingales Corner	Tel: 01494 765325	Mon-Sat: 8am-5pm
	Little Chalfont	Website: www.kohocoffee.co.uk	Sun: 10am-4pm
	Bucks	Email: info@kohocoffee.co.uk	
	HP7 9PZ		
Little Bite	Unit 2,	Tel: 07947 00728	
	Station Approach,		
	Little Chalfont, HP7 9PR		
Mangal Express	1 Nightingales Corner	Tel: 01494 765353	Mon-Thurs: 11am-
	Little Chalfont	Email:	10pm
	Bucks	www.facebook.com/pages/mangal	Fri & Sat: 11am-11pm
	HP7 9PY	-express-little-chalfont	Sun: 12-11pm

Pubs and restaurants

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Meng House	13 Nightingales Corner	Email address:	Mon – Sunday:
(Chinese Restaurant)	Little Chalfont	info@menghouse.co.uk	Lunch – 12.00 – 15.00
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 763144	Dinner – 18.00 – 23.00
	HP7 9PZ	Website: www.menghouse.co.uk	
The Pomeroy Inn	131 White Lion Road	Contact number: 01494 766845	Monday-Saturday:
	Little Chalfont	Website:	12:00-23:00
	Bucks	www.vintageinn.co.uk/thepomero	Sunday: 12:00-22:30
	HP7 9JY	<u>yinnlittlechalfont</u>	
Rucola	1 Chalfont Station Road	Email address:	Monday-Saturday:
	Little Chalfont	enquires@LaRucola.co.uk	12:00-14:30 (Lunch)
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 762498	18:00-22:30 (Dinner)
	HP7 9PS	Website: www.larucola.co.uk	Sunday: 12:30-20:30
Seaworld Fish & Chips	2 Nightingales Corner	Contact number: 01494 766631	Mon-Sat: 11:30-22:00
	Little Chalfont		Sunday: Closed
	Bucks HP7 9PY		
Shahin's Indian Cuisine	9 Nightingales Corner	Email address:	
	Little Chalfont	shahinsindiancuisine@yahoo.co.uk	
	Bucks	Contact Numbers: 01494	
	HP7 9PZ	764038/765419	
White Lion – Pub, Pizza	White Lion Road	Contact number: 01494 762579	Monday-Sunday:
and Grill	Little Chalfont	www.whitelionamersham.com	08.00 – 2300
	Bucks HP7 9LJ		Open for breakfast
NAR Meze Grill	2 Nightingales Corner	Tel: 01494 764364	Daily 12-11pm
Turkish Restaurant	Little Chalfont		
	Bucks HP7 9PY		
Efe's Wine & Tapas Bar	4 Chalfont House	Tel: 01494 766066	Mon-Sat: 11:00-23:00
	Station Road	Email:	Sun: 12:00-22:00
	Little Chalfont	efeswinetapas@hotmail.com	
	Bucks HP7 9PS		

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
The Sugar Loaf			

Takeaway services

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Khan Tandoori	4 Station Approach	Contact number: 01494 764393	Monday – Saturday:
(Indian Takeaway)	Little Chalfont	01494 762489	11.30 – 23.00
	Bucks	Website: www.khantandoori.net	Sunday
	HP7 9PR		11.00 - 2300
Full Moon (Chinese	1 Station Approach	Contact number: 01494 765 301	
Takeaway)	Little Chalfont		
	Bucks HP7 9PR		
Meng House	13 Nightingales Corner	Email address:	Mon – Sunday:
(Chinese Takeaway)	Little Chalfont	info@menghouse.co.uk	Lunch – 12.00 – 15.00
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 763144	Dinner – 18.00 – 23.00
	HP7 9PZ	Website: www.menghouse.co.uk	
Seaworld Fish & Chips	2 Nightingales Corner	Contact number: 01494 766631	Mon-Sat: 11:30-22:00
	Little Chalfont		Sunday: Closed
	Bucks HP7 9PY		
Shahin's Indian Cuisine	9 Nightingales Corner	Email address:	
	Little Chalfont	shahinsindiancuisine@yahoo.co.uk	
	Bucks	Contact Numbers: 01494	
	HP7 9PZ	764038/765419	
Mangal Express	1 Nightingales Corner	Tel: 01494 765353	Mon-Thurs: 11am-
	Little Chalfont	Email:	10pm
	Bucks	www.facebook.com/pages/mangal	Fri & Sat: 11am-11pm
	HP7 9PY	-express-little-chalfont	Sun: 12-11pm
Wenzel's	10, Chenies Parade	Website:	Mon-Sat 07.00 -17.30
	Little Chalfont	https://www.wenzels.co.uk/shop/li	Sun – 8.30 – 17.00
	HP7 9PH	ttle-chalfont/	
		Tel: 01494 762 026	

Leisure activities

Library

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Little Chalfont	Cokes Lane	Email address: littlechalfontlibrary@gmail.com	Tuesday, Wednesday,
Community Library	Little Chalfont	Contact number: 01494 764602	Friday: 10:00-17:00
	Buckinghamshire	Website: www.littlechalfontlibrary.org.uk	Thursday: 10:00-13:00
	HP7 9QA		Saturday: 10:00-15:00
		www.buckscommunitylibraries.org/little-chalfont	Closed on Sunday and
		Facebook page:	Monday
		www.facebook.com/LCCommunityLibrary	

Clubs and societies for all ages

Name	Address	Contact details	Meeting time
1st Amersham Common	St George's Scout Hut	Contact: Victoria Golby	Monday – Cubs
Scout Group	White Lion Road	Email victoriagolby@live.co.uk	Wednesday – Scouts
	Little Chalfont		Thursday - Beavers
	Bucks HP7 9LW		
Amersham Concert Club	Dr Challoner's High School	Secretary's email address for	Five professional
	Cokes Lane	general information:	concerts from
	Little Chalfont	jjfaulkner27@gmail.com	October to March
	Bucks	Email address to join the club/box	
	HP7 9QB	office:	
		tickets@amershamconcerts.org.uk	
		Contact number: 01494 765420	
		Website:	
		www.amershamconcerts.org.uk	
Chalfont and Amersham	Little Chalfont Village Hall	Email address:	
Wine Club	Cokes Lane	membership@chalfamwineclub.org	
	Little Chalfont	.uk	
	Bucks HP7 9QA	Website:	
		www.chalfamwineclub.org.uk	
Chiltern U3A	Amersham District &	Website: www.chiltern-u3a.org.uk	
University of the third age	Community Association	Email: enquiries@chiltern-	
	Amersham	<u>u3a.org.uk</u>	
	HP6 5AH		
Rainbows, Brownies,	Little Chalfont Methodist	County email address:	Rainbows 9.30 Sat
Guides, Rangers and	Church	girlguidingbucks@btconnect.com	Brownies; Tues 17.15
Trefoil Guild	Chalfont Avenue		Thur 17.00; Fri
	Little Chalfont	Website:	Guides Wed& Thur
	Bucks HP6 6RD	http://www.girlguiding.org.uk/abou	19.00
		t us/what do girls in guiding do.	Rangers; Wed 19.00
		aspx	Trefoil Guild 17.30,
			2 nd Wed month
Drama for Life	164 Amersham Way	Email address:	11-17 years:
	Little Chalfont	dfldramaforlife@tiscali.co.uk	17:30-18:30
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 762130	Senior Class (16+):
	HP6 6SG	Facebook: DFL Drama for Life.	18:30-19:30
Good Companions Club	Little Chalfont Village Hall	Tel: 01494 727382	Alternate Thursday
	Cokes Lane		afternoons
	Little Chalfont		
	Bucks HP7 9QA		

Name	Address	Contact details	Meeting time
Simply Walk	Library entrance	Website:	10:15am for 10:30am
	Cokes Lane	www.buckscc.gov.u/simplywalk	every Monday
	Little Chalfont	Co-ordinator: Fiona Broadbent	
	HP7 9QA	Tel: 01494 475367	
Little Chalfont Tennis Club	Pavilion Way	_Chairman's email:	Pay and Play sessions
	Little Chalfont	jchale@earthling.net	open to non-
	Bucks	Contact number: 07939 978541	members every
	HP6 6QT	(Club Coach)	Saturday 9am-1pm.
		Website:	Tennis courts
		www.littlechalfonttennisclub.co.uk	available for
		Facebook page:	members in daylight
		www.facebook.com/LittleChalfontTC	until 9pm.
MultiSports Club	Dr Challoner's High School	Contact number: 08443 350450	Ages 4-16
	Cokes Lane	Website:	Sat/ Sun (term time)
	Little Chalfont	www.themultisportsgroup.co.uk	and holiday
	Bucks HP7 9QB		workshops
Westwood Park Football	Westwood Park	Website:	Training session from
Club	Chenies Avenue	www.westwoodparkfootballclub.co.uk	9:30 to 11am on any
	Little Chalfont		Saturday throughout
	Bucks		the school year
	HP6 6PW		
Women's Institute	Little Chalfont Village Hall	Contact Just drop in or visit	Both Groups meet on
(Afternoon and Evening	Cokes Lane	theWebsites:	the 2 nd Tuesday of
Groups)	Little Chalfont	https://littlechalfonteveningwi.wee	every month.
	Bucks	bly.com/	Afternoon – 14.00
	HP7 9QA	https://www.facebook.com/littlech	Evening – 19.45
		alfonteveningwi	
		www.thewi.org.uk	

Recreation Areas

Name	Address	Contact details
Little Chalfont Nature Park	Dr Challoner's High School Access Rd	Website:
	Little Chalfont, Bucks HP7 9QB	http://naturepark.littlechalfont.org.uk/
		https://www.facebook.com/littlechalfontnatu
		repark/
Westwood Park	Chenies Avenue	
	Little Chalfont	
	Bucks	
	HP6 6PP	
Walking and Cycling Routes	http://www.littlechalfont.org.uk/local	walks.html

Annual events in the village

Name	Address	Contact details
Chalfont Valley Summer	Chalfont Valley E-ACT Primary	Contact number: 01494 764521
Fair	Academy	Email address: office@chalfontvalleye-actacademy.org.uk
	Bell Lane	
	Little Chalfont	
	Bucks	
	HP6 6PF	
DCHS Summer Fete	Dr Challoner's High School	Contact number: 01494 763296
	Cokes Lane	Email: office@challonershigh.com
	Little Chalfont	
	Bucks	
	HP7 9QB	
Little Chalfont Primary	Little Chalfont Primary School	Email address: office@littlechalfont.bucks.sch.uk
Summer Fair	Oakington Avenue	Contact number: 01494 762109
	Little Chalfont	
	Bucks HP6 6SX	
Village Day	Village Centre	Contact the organiser Details on the village website
	Little Chalfont	http://littlechalfont.org.uk/ or
	Bucks HP7 9PH	Email: villageday@littlechalfont.org.uk

Household and vehicle services

Household – electricians, builders, recycling and estate agents

Name	Address	Contact details
John Bevan	26 Bedford Avenue	Contact number: 01494 765160
(Electrician)	Little Chalfont	Email: john_bevan@btinternet.com
	Bucks	
	HP6 6PS	
Chiltern Construction	Honours Yard	Email: electrical@thechilterngroup.co.uk
(Electricians, Builders)	Lodge Lane	Contact numbers:
	Little Chalfont	01494 766673 or 07747 624340
	Bucks	Website: www.thechilterngroup.co.uk
	HP8 4AJ	
Recycling bins @ Snells Wood	Cokes Lane	Contact Chiltern District Council; 01494 729000
Car Park	Little Chalfont	Website: www.chiltern.gov.uk/recyclingcentres
	Bucks	
	HP7 9QB	
Robsons estate agents	Station Approach	Email address: littlechalfont@robsonsweb.com
	Little Chalfont	Contact number: 01494 766304
	Bucks	Website: www.robsonsweb.com
	HP7 9PR	
Wilson Heal	Nightingales Corner	Contact number: 01494 764200 (sales) or 01494 549996
(Estate agents)	Burtons Lane	(lettings)
	Little Chalfont	Website: www.wilsonheal.co.uk
	Bucks HP7 9PY	

Vehicle services – servicing, MOTs, sales and repairs

Name	Address	Contact details	Opening times
Chiltern Tyre Care Specialists	6 Station Approach	Email address:	Mon-Fri 8.30-18.00
	Little Chalfont	chalfont@merityre.co.uk	Sat 8.30-17.00
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 763710	Sun 9.00-12.00
	HP7 9PR	Website: www.merityre.co.uk	
Citygate Chalfont Bodyshop	Station Approach	Contact number: 01494 763456	Mon-Fri:
(Vehicle damage repairs and	Little Chalfont	Website: www.citygate.co.uk	08:00-19:00
spraying)	Bucks		Sat:08:00-17:30
	HP7 9PN		Sunday: 8-12
Citygate Chalfont Service	Station Approach	Contact number: 01494 763456	Monday-Friday:
Department	Little Chalfont	Website: www.citygate.co.uk	07:30-16:00
(Servicing and Repairs)	Bucks HP7 9PN		
Citygate Chalfont	Station Approach	Contact number: 01494 549300	Mon-Fri:08:30-19:00
(New & Used Volkswagen	Little Chalfont	Website: www.citygate.co.uk	Sat: 08:30-17:30
car sales)	Bucks		Sun: 10:00-16:00
	HP7 9PN		
Double S Chassis Repairs	Rear of 12 Nightingales	Contact number: 01494 764518	
(Garage)	Corner		
	Little Chalfont		
	Bucks HP7 9PZ		
Trade Coachworks Ltd	Unit 1C/Honours Yard	Contact number: 01494 763782	
(car body shop repairs)	Lodge Lane		
	Little Chalfont		
	Bucks HP8 4AJ		
Chalfont Mobile Tyres Ltd	Mobile	07747 017643	
-	Will come to you		

Transport

Name	Address	Contact details
Carousel Buses Ltd	Number 103 covering High	Email address: info@carouselbuses.co.uk
	Wycombe, Beaconsfield,	Contact number: 01494 450151
	Amersham, Little Chalfont,	Website: www.carouselbuses.co.uk
	Rickmansworth and Watford	
	stops at Chenies Parade Stop	
	when bound for Amersham at	
	the Sugar Loaf Inn when bound	
	for Watford. There are a	
	number of stops in Little	
	Chalfont including Amersham	
	Road & White Lion Rd	
Red Rose Buses	Number 71 covering Little	Email address: redrosebuses@gmail.com
	Chalfont, Amersham and	Contact number: 01296 747926
	Chesham. Stops near the Sugar	Website: www.redrosetravel.com
	Loaf Inn and Elizabeth Avenue.	
Tesco Free Bus	Every Monday; 3 buses daily	Timetables available in Little Chalfont
Run by Harlequin	Travels via Chiltern Heights,	community Library
	Bell Lane, Elizabeth Ave,	
	Chenies Parade, Amersham	
	stops and TESCO	

Name	Address	Contact details
Chalfont and Latimer Station	Chalfont Avenue	Website:
The Station is both a London	Little Chalfont	www.chilternrailways.co.uk/station/chalfont-
Underground (part of the	Bucks	latimer
Metropolitan Line) and National	HP6 6RZ	
Rail Service Station (Chiltern		
Railways).		
Clover Taxis	Chalfont & Latimer Station	Email address:
	Chalfont Avenue	clovertaxiscontactus@yahoo.co.uk
	Little Chalfont	Contact number: 01494 763838
	Bucks HP6 6RZ	
Linfields Ltd.	53 Amersham Road	Email address: info@linfields.co.uk
(Taxi service)	Little Chalfont	Contact number: 01494 766228
	Bucks HP6 6SW	
Transport Hub	Buckinghamshire County	www.buckscc.gov.uk/services/transport-and-
Online service helping find	Council	roads/
reasonable routes		
Taxis for medical appointments.	Linfields & Clover taxis	Details of this scheme are available from the
For residents aged 65 & over	(see above)	parish office. Tel 01494 766655
50% rebate available when	Can provide wheelchair	Email clerk@littlechalfont-pc.gov.uk
receipt is presented to Little	accessible taxis.	
Chalfont Post Office		
Dial-a-Ride	23a Cottage Offices	Website: <u>www.chiltern-dial-a-ride.net</u>
	Latimer Park	Tel: 01494 766123
	Latimer	
	HP5 1TU	

Other businesses in Little Chalfont

Name	Address	Contact details
Chapman-Emmett Surveyors	11 St James House	Partner – Neil Robinson
	Bell Lane Office Village	Email address:
	Bell Lane	nprobinson@chapman-emmett.co.uk
	Little Chalfont	Or
	Bucks HP6 6GL	info@chapman-emmett.co.uk
		Contact number: 01494 762530
		Website: www.chapman-emmett.co.uk
Coyle White Devine Solicitors	Boughton Business Park	Area of specialism: Dispute Resolution
	Bell Lane	Contact number: 08450 945945
	Little Chalfont	Website: www.cwd-law.com
	Bucks	
	HP6 6FA	
CV Screen Ltd	Unit A12	Email address: info@cvscreen.co.uk
(Recruitment)	Boughton Business Park	Contact number: 01494 541 870
	Bell Lane	Website: www.cvscreen.co.uk
	Little Chalfont	
	Bucks	
	HP6 6GL	
GE Healthcare	Amersham Place	Office switchboard: 01494 544000
(Sciences)	Little Chalfont	Website: www.gehealthcare.com
	Bucks HP7 9NA	
Jane Duncan Architects	The Old Warehouse	Email address:
	Chalfont Station Road	info@janeduncanarchitects.co.uk
		Contact number: 01494 766999
		Website: www.janeduncanarchitects.co.uk

Name	Address	Contact details
	Little Chalfont	
	Bucks HP7 9PN	
Paythru	Bell Lane Office Village	Email address: hello@paythru.com
(Finance)	Bell Lane	Contact number: 01494 415161
	Little Chalfont	Website: www.paythru.com
	Bucks HP6 6GL	
Peacock Engineering	Peacock House	Email address: info@peluk.org
	Bell Lane Office Village	Contact number: 02033 569629
	Bell Lane	Website: www.peluk.org
	Little Chalfont	
	Bucks HP6 6FA	
The Entertainer Head Offices	Boughton Business Park	Website: www.thetoyshop.com
	Bell Lane	Contact: 0844 8005100
	Little Chalfont	
	Bucks HP6 6GL	
The Practice plc	Bell Lane Office Village	Contact number: 01494 690999
(Medical)	Bell Lane	Website: www.thepracticeplc.com
	Little Chalfont	
	Bucks	
	HP6 6GL	
Tim's Dairy	Anglo House	Email address: info@timsdairy.co.uk
(Food produce)	Bell Lane Office Village	Contact number: 01494 541890
	Bell Lane	Website: www.timsdairy.co.uk
	Little Chalfont	Extra info:
	Bucks	You can subscribe to Tims Dairy's
	HP6 6FA	newsletter on the home page of their
		website
		Follow Tims Dairy @timsdairy or
		facebook.com/timsdairy for recipe ideas
		and yogurt news

Community Services

Library

Name	Address		Contact details	Opening times
Little Chalfont	Cokes Lane	Ema	il address:	Tuesday, Wednesday,
Community Library	Little Chalfont	little	chalfontlibrary@gmail.com	Friday: 10:00-17:00
	Buckinghamshire	Cont	act number: 01494 764602	Thursday: 10:00-13:00
	HP7 9QA	Web	osite:	Saturday: 10:00-15:00
		www	v.littlechalfontlibrary.org.uk	Closed on Sunday and
		Face	book page:	Monday
		www	v.facebook.com/LCCommunityLibrary	
Little Chalfont Community Association		Contact email address:		
(Chairman: Roger Funk).		info@littlechalfont.org.uk		
Not applicable		Website: www.littlechalfont.org.uk		
Little Chalfont Neighbourhood Watch		Neighbourhood Watch co-ordinator for Chilt	ern District can be	
Not applicable		contacted : chilternnhw@gmail.com		
		Website: http://www.littlechalfont.org.uk/NWatch.html		
		To join Neighbourhood Watch just go to		
			https://www.ourwatch.org.uk/ and find you	r local group

Places of Worship Churches Together in Little Chalfont (Christian)

Name	Information	Contact Details
St Georges Church of England	White Lion Road	Website: www.cheniesbenefice.org/home
	Little Chalfont	Contact: Rev David Whale
	Bucks	Tel: 01923 286131
	HP7 9LW	Contact: Rev Ruth Boughton
		Tel: 01494 764221
		Email: revboughton@live.co.uk
St Aidans Roman Catholic	Finch Lane	Website: www.staidanslittlechalfont.co.uk
Church	Little Chalfont	Tel: 01494 763518
	HP7 9NE	Parish Secretary: staidansinfo@yahoo.co.uk
		Fr Payne: kip2906@yahoo.com
Little Chalfont Methodist	Chalfont Avenue	Website:
Church	Little Chalfont	www.littlechalfontmethodistchurch.co.uk
	HP6 6RD	Tel: 01494 766067
		Email: <u>lcmc@hotmail.co.uk</u>
Chenies Baptist Church	Chenies	Website: www.cheniesbaptist.co.uk
	Herts	Secretary: Adrian Whittred
	WD3 6ED	Tel: 07900 268489
		Email: awhittred@yahoo.com

Community Support Services

Local Churches Support					
Church of England - St Georges & St Michael's Pastoral Teams					
Type of support	How to Refer	Contact Details			
Sympathetic support and	Contact any of the team and let	http://www.cheniesbenefice.org/			
practical care for members of	them know of problems.	Rev David Whale 01923 286131			
their congregations who are in					
need.					
St G	Georges Thursday Service and	Lunch			
Service + light lunch	Turn up at 12.30pm on	http://www.cheniesbenefice.org			
	Thursdays				
	St George's Oasis Cafe				
Coffee, chat, space peace	Turn up 9am-11am Fridays in	http://www.cheniesbenefice.org			
	term-time				
Ro	oman Catholic Church – St Aid	an's			
Type of support	How to Refer	Contact Details			
A full range of pastoral and	Contact clergy or secretary or	http://www.staidanslittlechalfont.			
religious support including	turn up at the church services.	<u>co.uk</u>			
Music, youth, social and cultural		Parish Secretary: Louise Moss			
groups.		staidansinfo@yahoo.co.uk Father Payne T 01494 763518			
The Society of St Vincent De Paul					
Practical assistance and pastoral	Contact Parish Secretary: Louise	http://www.staidanslittlechalfont.			
support to members of the	Moss staidansinfo@yahoo.co.uk	<u>co.uk</u>			
congregation struggling with					
problems					

Methodist Church			
Type of support	How to Refer	Contact Details	
Tuesday Fellowship -	Everyone welcome held at	www.littlechalfontmethodistchurch.co.uk	
Social well-being;	2.30pm on 1 st & 3 rd Tuesday each	Tel: 01494 766067	
Speakers arranged	month (Not August)	Email: lcmc@hotmail.co.uk	
Wednesday Coffee morning	Contact office	www.littlechalfontmethodistchurch.co.uk	
10.30am – 12.00		Tel: 01494 766067	
		Email: lcmc@hotmail.co.uk	
Monthly Lunch club – 2 nd Friday	www.littlechalfontmethodistchurch.co.	www.littlechalfontmethodistchurch.co.uk	
each month	<u>uk</u>	Tel: 01494 766067	
		Email: lcmc@hotmail.co.uk	
	Chenies Baptist Church		
Full range of clubs including –	All contact details are available	http://www.cheniesbaptist.co.uk/ Church	
Seniors (Lunch & Coffee),	on the website	Secretary: Adrian Whittred	
Mothers & toddlers, Ladies', Men's		Mobile: 07900 268489	
and Youth groups		Email: awhittred@yahoo.com	
	More Support services		
	Good Companions		
Type of support	How to Refer	Contact Details	
Social club for those over 60. Talks,	Phone Chair	01494 727382	
outings and activities.			
(See section on Clubs & Societies)			
	Halifax House Social Club		
Type of support	How to Refer	Contact Details	
Over 50s. Coffee mornings on	Contact Alan or Joyce	Alan:01494 764758	
Wednesdays. Bingo Mon 7-9pm		Joyce:01494 765584	
Darts Friday 7-9pm			
	Voices and Choices		
Type of support	How to Refer	Contact Details	
Assessment of needs plus advice ar	nd Self -Referral	01494 784 566	
support to arrange services that	Contact the Voices and Choices	E: info@voicesandchoices.org.uk	
work for each individual situation	Coordinator	www.voicesandchoices.org.uk	
	Age Concern Good Neighbour	S	
Type of support	How to Refer	Contact Details	
Volunteer support for those 60+,	Self-referral	07779 979 882	
enabling them to remain at home		Milestones98@ntlworld.com	
	Age UK Bucks		
Type of support	How to Refer	Contact Details	
Advice about services available locally			
and how to access them.	ask in the local charity shop for		
This includes Advocacy, Benefits	information.		
Befriending, Rights, Health & Well-		National Advice Line:0800 169	
being, Day centres, home care and		2081	
adaptations, IT & other training & mor			
Connect			
Type of support	How to Refer	Contact Details	
Bucks CC funded service to enable	Telephone	Tel: 01296 484322	
people to be happy and well in			
independent living accommodation	1.		

A guide to services for Older Pe	ople li	ving in and around			
A local Directory Listing all the	Acces	s the information thro		/ww.chiltern.gov.uk/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=481 &p=0	
services available for older people in	the link provided or get a copy			<u>&p=0</u>	
the area.	from	your local library or co	uncil	lard Copies are available in	
	office	•		ibraries.	
	Pre	evention Matters			
Type of support	How	to Refer		Contact Details	
Assessment of needs and	Self-r	eferral or through GP		www.careadvicebuckinghamshire.org/	
introduction to services for those			_	preventionmatters 0300 666 0159	
aged 18+ needing help to maintain				ocal Community Links Officer: Claire Seane Mob: 07880 384271	
their independence				leane 1010b. 07000 304271	
Bucks Service	ce Use	r and Carer Organis	ation (SUCO)	
Type of support	How	to Refer	(Contact Details	
Monthly news and information	Tel or	email	_	vww.suco.org.uk	
bulletin about all Bucks services for				300 777 2711	
users and carers.			111	nfo@suco.org.uk	
		Bucks MIND			
Type of support	Н	low to Refer		Contact Details	
Advice for Mental Health Service User	rs T	he website gives detail	s of	https://www.bucksmind.org.	
and their Carers	n	many different types of service		uk/buckinghamshire-mind-	
		available.		guide/	
		Carers Bucks			
Type of support	Н	low to Refer		Contact Details	
Provides Support to Carers of all types		elephone the office to	make	http://www.carersbucks.org	
and ages		an appointment		0300 772 722	
				01296 484322	
Bucks Older People's Action Gro	oup (B	OPAG)			
Type of support	Н	low to Refer		Contact Details	
Independent non-political organisatio	n			www.bopag.org.uk	
which provides a monthly newsletter,	to			Andy <u>Tel</u> :01296622122	
promote positive ageing and a health	у			info@bopag.org.uk	
independent lifestyle.					
Remap					
Type of Support		low to Refer		Contact Details	
When standard aids to independence		Get in touch with		Tel 07762 337345	
not suitable, Remap custom-makes		Les Brown			
equipment to help disabled people live		Buckinghamshire South		Website: http://www.remap-	
more independent lives.				southbucks.org.uk/	
Taxis for medical appointments	•				
For residents aged 65 & over		nfields & Clover taxis	Details	of Dentailshoofntheisasehevanikabohe from t	
50% rebate available when receipt is	1	see above)	parish o	ffaceailfaedle1f4944171666555Fish office.	
presented to Little Chalfont Post Office		an provide wheelchair	Email c	er R@l01494 7 166655 c.gov.uk	
	а	ccessible taxis.		Email_clerk@littlechalfont-	
				pc.gov.uk	

Name	Details	Contact Details
Community Impact Bucks	Finds Volunteers and Volunteering opportunities. Provides training for volunteers and organisations that work with them. Runs a range of clubs including Pub lunch club, Men in Sheds, gardening and other activities to support communities.	http://www.communityimpactbucks.org.uk Tel:0300 111 1250 info@communityimpactbucks.org.uk
Work Aid Age UK	Tools donated are reconditioned and shipped to communities in Africa to enable Start-up jobs for poor citizens. They also run a charity shop and craft workshops. A variety of volunteering	www.workaid.org The Old Boot Factory 71 Townsend Road Chesham Bucks HP5 2AA Telephone: 01494 775220 Email:admin@workaid.org https://www.ageuk.org.uk/get-involved/volunteer/
	opportunities including befriending & working within charity shops	Tel: 0800 055 6112
Little Chalfont Community Library	Cokes Lane Little Chalfont Buckinghamshire HP7 9QA	Email address: littlechalfontlibrary@gmail.com Contact number: 01494 764602 Website: www.littlechalfontlibrary.org.uk www.buckscommunitylibraries.org/little- chalfont Facebook page: www.facebook.com/LCCommunityLibrary
Friends of Little Chalfont Nature Park	A wide range of volunteering opportunities, including, working parties, botanical data collection, school support, fund-raising, trustee vacancies, management team vacancies.	Website: http://naturepark.littlechalfont.org.uk/the-friends.html

Businesses and services outside Little Chalfont

The following pages have been put together to give you access to other information about services which are not in Little Chalfont.

- 1. Hospitals the closest A&E Departments, and private hospitals
- 2. **Community Services outside of the village** Newspapers, Samaritans.
- 3. Local government Local MP, County Councillor, District Councillor and Parish Council
- 4. Chiltern U3A
- 5. Household services outside of the village household waste centre
- 6. **Funeral services** funeral directors, crematorium and funeral flower service
- 7. **Animal services** stables, cattery and vets
- 8. **Education** schools and nurseries
- 9. Social & supported housing
- 10. Useful Support Organizations

Hospitals

Name	Address	Contact details
Stoke Mandeville Hospital -	Mandeville Road	Contact number: 01296 315000
NHS	Aylesbury	Website:
(24/7 accident and	Bucks	www.buckshealthcare.nhs.uk/For%20patients%20and%20
emergency department	HP21 8AL	visitors/stoke-mandeville-hospital
amongst other departments)		
Wexham Park Hospital - NHS	Wexham	Contact number: 01753 633000
(24/7 accident and	Slough	Website: www.heatherwoodandwexham.nhs.uk
emergency department	Berkshire	
amongst other departments)	SL2 4HL	
Wycombe Hospital	Queen Alexandra Road	Contact number: 01494 526161
Minor injuries and illness	High Wycombe	
unit – 24/7 service for when	Buckinghamshire	Website:
a problem is not severe	HP11 2TT	http://www.buckshealthcare.nhs.uk/For%20patients%20a
enough for A & E. Call 111		nd%20visitors/wycombe-hospital.htm
for advice.		
Amersham Hospital	Whielden St	Contact number: 01494 434411
Out-patient and specialist	Amersham	Website:
services only	Bucks HP7 OJD	https://www.buckshealthcare.nhs.uk/For%20patients%20
		and%20visitors/amersham-hospital.htm
BMI The Chiltern Hospital –	London Road	Email address: info@bmihealthcare.co.uk
Private	Great Missenden	Contact number for main reception: 01494 890890
	Buckinghamshire	Website: www.bmihealthcare.co.uk/chiltern
	HP16 0EN	
Spire Bushey Hospital –	Heathbourne Road	Contact number for main reception: 0203 811 4858
Private	Bushey	Website: www.spirehealthcare.com/bushey
	Watford	
	Hertfordshire	
	WD23 1RD	

Community services outside of the village

Bucks Free Press	Bucks Free Press & Times Group	Email address: <u>bfpnews@london.newsquest.co.uk</u>	
(Newspaper)	Loudwater Mill	Main Switchboard number: 01494 755 000	
	Station Road	Out of office number: 07966612013	
	High Wycombe	Website:	
	Bucks	www.bucksfreepress.co.uk/news/localnews/amer	
	HP10 9TY	<u>sham</u>	
Your Amersham	Website: www.youramersham.co.u	ı <u>k</u>	
	Email Articles: edit@youramersham.co.uk		
The Chalfonts local directory	Website: www.localdirectoryltd.co.uk/directory		
	Email: info@localdirectoryltd.co.uk		
	Tel: 01494 923526		
Samaritans	The Samaritans of the Chilterns	Email address: jo@samaritans.org	
Open 7am – 10pm	149 Station Road	Contact number: 08457 909090	
	Amersham	Website: www.samaritans.org	
	Bucks HP6 5DJ		

Local Government

Name	Address	Contact details
Bucks County Council	County Hall	Email address: customerservices@buckscc.gov.uk
	Walton Street	Contact number: 08453 708090
	Aylesbury HP20 1UA	www.buckscc.gov.uk/
Chiltern District Council	King George V Rd	Email address:
(also the contact for Public	Amersham HP6 5AW	info@chilternandsouthbucks.gov.uk
Housing)		Contact number: 01494 729000
		Website: www.chiltern.gov.uk
Little Chalfont Parish Council	Meetings (Every 2 nd Wed pm:	Email address: clerk@littlechalfont-pc.gov.uk
(Chairman: Ian Griffiths	19:30) held at:	Contact number: 01494 766655
Clerks: Natasha Meldrum &	Little Chalfont Village Hall	Website: www.littlechalfont-pc.gov.uk
Sallie Matthews)	Cokes Lane	
	Little ChalfontHP7 9QA	
Don Phillips	Chiltern District Council	Email address: dphillip@chiltern.gov.uk
(District Councillor for Little	c/o Democractic Services	Contact number: 01494 762754
Chalfont)	King George V House	
	King George V Road,	
	Amersham HP6 5AW	
Peter Martin	Chiltern District Council	Email address: pmartin@chiltern.gov.uk
(District Councillor for Little	c/o Democractic Services	Contact number: 07770 610079
Chalfont)	King George V House	
	King George V Road,	
	AmershamHP6 5AW	
Martin Tett	168 Amersham Way	Email address: mtett@buckscc.gov.uk
(County Councillor for Little	Little Chalfont	Business number: 01296 382302
Chalfont & Amersham	Amersham HP6 6SG	Mobile number: 07939 278064
Common)		
Noel Brown	7 Hospital Hill	Email address: nbrown@buckscc.gov.uk
(County Councillor for Chess Valley)	Chesham HP5 1PJ	Contact Number: 01494 783164

Name	Address	Contact details
Bucks County Council	County Hall	Email address: customerservices@buckscc.gov.uk
	Walton Street	Contact number: 08453 708090
	Aylesbury HP20 1UA	www.buckscc.gov.uk/
Chiltern District Council	King George V Rd	Email address:
(also the contact for Public	Amersham HP6 5AW	info@chilternandsouthbucks.gov.uk
Housing)		Contact number: 01494 729000
		Website: www.chiltern.gov.uk
The Rt Hon Mrs Cheryl	Constituency Address:	Email address: gillanc@parliament.uk
Gillan MP	The Rt Hon Cheryl Gillan MP	Contact numbers: 01494 721577, 020 7219 4061
Chesham and Amersham	7a Hill Avenue	Website: www.cherylgillan.co.uk
	Amersham HP6 5BD	
	Westminster Address:	
	House of Commons	
	London SW1A 0AA	

Household services outside of the village

Name	Address	Contact details
Household Waste and	London Road East	Website:
Recycling Centre	Amersham	www.buckscc.gov.uk/environment/waste,-
(Opening times are: 9am-	Bucks	recycling-and-treatment/household-waste-and-
6pm April to September.	HP7 9DT	recycling-centres/#.UdF_r-ZwZdh
9am-5pm October to March)		

Funeral Services

Name	Address	Contact details
Chilterns Crematorium	Whielden Lane	Contact number: 01494 724263
	Amersham	Website: www.chilternscrematorium.co.uk
	Bucks	Email address: chilternscrem@chiltern.gov.uk
	HP7 OND	
HC Grimstead	10 Hill Avenue	Contact number: 01494 434393
	Amersham	Email address: 9043@fairwayspartnership.co.uk
	Bucks	Website: www.co-operativefuneralcare.co.uk
	HP6 5BW	
Heritage and Sons	33-35 Hill Avenue	Email address: heritage.amersham@cpjfield.co.uk
	Amersham	Contact number: 01494 434484
	Bucks	Website: www.heritageandsons.com
	HP6 5BX	

Animal services

Name	Address	Contact details
Chorleywood Livery	Fairfield Farm	Contact number: 01923 282015
(Stables)	Burtons Lane	Website: www.equinetherapies.co
	Chorleywood	
	Herts	
	WD3 5PJ	
Cross Lane Farm	Lodge Lane	Email address: crosslanesfarm@hotmail.com
(Stables)	Chalfont St. Giles	Contact number: 07732 883346
	Bucks	
	HP8 4AX	

Name	Address	Contact details
Acorn Kennels & Cattery	Narcot Lane	Email
	Chalfont St. Giles	address:acornkennelsandcattery@yahoo.com
	Bucks	Contact numbers: 01494 876586 or 07534 241619
	HP8 4DX	Website: www.acornkennelsandcattery.co.uk
Chess Valley Equine	Shardeloes Farm Equestrian Centre	Email address: info@chessvalleyequine.com
(Equine vet)	Cherry Lane	Contact number: 01494 259833
	Amersham	Website:
	Bucks	www.chessvalleyequine.com
	HP7 0QF	
Wheelhouse Veterinary	London Road	Email address: mail@wheelhousevet.co.uk
Centre - The Pheasant in	Chalfont St Giles	Contact number: 01494 871329
Chalfont St Gile s	Bucks	Website: www.wheelhousevets.co.uk
	HP8 4NL	

Education

State infant schools

Name	Address	Contact details
	School Lane	Email address: infantoffice@csgvillageschool.org
Chalfont St Giles Infant School	Chalfont St Giles	Contact number : 01494 872160
	Buckinghamshire	Website:
	HP8 4JJ	www.csgvillageschool.org/index.php/infant-school
Chestnut Lane School	105 Chestnut Lane	Email address: office@chestnutlane.bucks.sch.uk
	Amersham	Contact number: 01494 727415
	Bucks HP6 6EF	Website: www.chestnutlane.bucks.sch.uk
Coleshill C of E Infant School	Coleshill	Email address: office@coleshill.bucks.sch.uk
	Amersham	Contact number: 01494 727206
	Bucks HP7 OLQ	Website: www.coelshillvillageschool.co.uk
St George's school	St George's C of E Infant School	Website:
	White Lion Rd,	http://www.stgeorgesamersham.org.uk/contact-
	Amersham HP7 9Hx	details/ Email: office@st-georges.bucks.sch.uk
		Tel:01494 765 615

State junior schools

Name	Address	Contact details
Chalfont St Giles Junior School	Parsonage Road	Email address: junioroffice@csgvillageschool.org
	Chalfont St Giles	Contact number: 01494 873090
	Buckinghamshire	Website:
	HP8 4JW	www.csgvillageschool.org/index.php/junior-school
Woodside Junior School	Mitchell Walk	Email address: office@woodside.bucks.sch.uk
	Amersham	Contact number: 01494 725897
	Bucks	Website: www.woodsideschool.com
	HP6 6NW	
Chenies School	Chenies Village	Website:
	Nr Rickmansworth	http://www.chenies.bucks.sch.uk/website
	Herts WD3 6ER	Tel: 01923 282546/286734

State secondary schools

Name	Address	Contact details
Amersham School	Stanley Hill	Email address: office@amersham.org
(Hall, Multi-Use Games Area and Dance	Amersham	Contact number: 01494 726562
Studio for hire)	Bucks HP7 9HH	Website: www.amersham.bucks.sch.uk
Chesham Grammar School	White Hill	Email address:
Co-educational Grammar school	Chesham	office@cheshamgrammar.org
	Bucks	Contact number: 01494 782854
	HP5 1BA	Website: www.cheshamgrammar.bucks.sch.uk
Dr Challoner's Grammar School	Chesham Road	Email address: admin@challoners.com
Boys Grammar school	Amersham	Contact number: 01494 787500
	BucksHP6 5HA	Website: <u>www.challoners.com</u>
St Clement Danes School	Chenies Road	Email address:
	Chorleywood	enquiries@stclementdanes.org.uk
	Herts	Contact number: 01923 284169
	WD3 6EW	Website: www.stclementdanes.org.uk

Independent schools

Name	Address	Contact details
Berkhamsted School	Kings Campus	Contact number: 01442 358000
(Mixed Nursery, Mixed Preparatory School,	Kings Road	Website: www.berkhamstedschool.org
Uni-sex secondary schools, Mixed sixth form)	Berkhamsted	Email: Enquiries@berkhamstedschool.org
	Herts	
	HP4 3BG	
Heatherton House School	10 Copperkins Lane	Email address:
(Girls Preparatory School)	Chesham Bois	enquiries@heathertonhouse.co.uk
Girls - Rising 4 – 11 girls	Amersham	Contact number: 01494 726433
Co-Ed nursery 3-4 years	Bucks	Website: www.heathertonhouse.co.uk
	HP6 5QB	
Royal Masonic School	Rickmansworth Park	Email address:
Girls independent school from age 8 – 18	Rickmansworth	enquiries@royalmasonic.herts.sch.uk
Pre prep	Herts	Contact number: 01923 773168
Boarding from age 7	WD3 4HF	Website: www.royalmasonic.herts.sch.uk
The Beacon School	Chesham Bois	Email address: office@beaconschool.co.uk
(Boys Pre-Prep & Preparatory School, an	Amersham	Contact number: 01494 433654
independent day school for boys ages 4 – 13)	Bucks HP6 5PF	Website: www.beaconschool.co.uk

Nursery schools

Name	Address	Contact details
Acre Wood Nursery	197-199 Woodside Road	Contact number: 01494 729007
	Amersham	Website: www.acrewoodnurseryschool.co.uk
	Bucks HP6 6NU	Email:
		gemma@acrewoodnurseryschool.co.uk
Daybreak Nursery	Herald House	Contact: Jo Grant
Ages 3 months to 2.5 years	150 Station Road	Email address:
	Amersham	Jogrant@daybreaknurseries.co.uk
	Bucks HP6 5AE	Contact number: 01494 727701
		Website: www.daybreaknurseries.co.uk

Name	Address	Contact details
Daybreak Nursery	29 Chiltern Avenue	Contact: Charlene Brown
Ages 2.5 to 5 years	Amersham	Email address:
	Bucks	cbrown@daybreaknurseries.co.uk
	HP6 5EA	Contact number: 01494 721921
		Website: www.daybreaknurseries.co.uk
Henry Allen Nursery School	Mitchell Walk	Email address:
	Amersham	office@henryallen.bucks.sch.uk
	Bucks HP6 6NW	Contact number: 01494 726257
		Website: www.henryallen.bucks.sch.uk
Hillside Pre-School	Hillside Free Church	Website: www.hillsidepreschool.co.uk
For Children from 2 – rising 5's	Hillside Road	Contact number: 01923 284878
	Chorleywood	Email: info@hillsidepreschool.co.uk
	Herts WD3 5AS	
Lindfield Pre-School Nursery	c/o Chiltern Youth Club	Email address:
Age 2-5	Chiltern Avenue	lindfieldpreschoolnursery@gmail.com
	Amersham	Contact number: 01494 725630
	Bucks	Website: www.lindfieldnursery.org.uk
	HP6 5AH	
Maryland Pre-School Nursery	The Parish Centre	Email address:
Open term time:	Glebe Way	maryland@stleonardscb.org.uk
Monday and Tuesday: 9am-12 noon	Chesham Bois	Contact number: 01494 433426
Wednesday, Thursday and Friday:	Amersham	Website:
9am-12noon, 9am-1pm, 9am-2:30pm,	Bucks	http://maryland.stleonardscb.org.uk
12noon-2:30pm	HP6 5ND	
Old MacDonald's Day Nursery Ltd	20-21 Heronsgate Road	Email address:
Outstanding Ofsted	Chorleywood	<u>chorleywood@oldmacdonaldsdaynursery.co.</u>
Also have Nursery's in Latimer and	Rickmansworth	<u>uk</u>
Bovingdon – details on website	Herts	Contact number: 01923 286625
	WD3 5BN	Website:
		www.oldmacdonaldsdaynursery.co.uk
The Beehive Montesorri School	St. Michael's Church Hall	Contact number: 01753 891613
	Sycamore Road	Website: www.beehive-montessori.co.uk
	Amersham	Email: <u>lyndsey.n@virgin.net</u>
	Bucks	
	HP6 5DR	
	And	
	57 Layters Close	
	Chalfont St. Peter	
	Bucks	
	SL9 9HS	
Woodlands day Nursery	Chestnut Lane First School	Email address:
For children Age 2 – rising 5's	105 Chestnut Lane	woodlandsdaynursery@hotmail.com
Offer before and after school care age 2	Amersham	Contact number: 01494 729054
- 7	Bucks	Website:
	HP6 6EF	www.woodlandsdaynurseryamersham.co.uk

Adult Education

Chiltern U3A (University of the third age)

Name	Address	Contact details
Chiltern U3A		Website: www.chiltern-u3a.org.uk/
		Email address: u3amembership@chiltern-
		<u>u3a.org.uk</u>

Social and Supported housing

Name	Address	Contact details
Paradigm Housing	Paradigm Housing Group	Email: enquiries@paradigmhousing.co.uk
	1 Glory Park Avenue	Website:
Social Housing	Wooburn Green	https://www.paradigmhousing.co.uk/contact-us/
Joela Heasing	Buckinghamshire HP10 0DF	Tel: 0300 303 1010
Austenmead	56, School Lane,	Website: https://www.austenmead.org.uk/
Independent Supported	Chalfont-St-Peter	Email: info@austenmead.org.uk
Housing	Bucks SL9 9BB	Tel: 01753 887267

Useful Support organisations

Citizen's Advice Bureau	Chiltern CAB	http://www.chilterncab.org.uk/
	Barn Hall Annexe,	01494 545991
	Chiltern Avenue,	0344 245 1289
	AMERSHAM, HP6 5AH	
	Townsend House	http://www.chilterncab.org.uk/
	Townsend Road,	01494 545991
	CHESHAM, HP5 2AA	0344 245 1289